4/1/2001

Hello:

it is a marvelous day, a day to be thankful for all the good things in Ilife!

My lovely wife, Yvonne, and I moved to Maricopa two years ago. I am retired. I drove a city transit bus part time in Kansas City, Missouri for over 25 years. I feel that I have a unique understanding of transportation issues based upon my experience. I also learned how important it is to have a transportation system that best suits the area it serves. I feel that I could be a of help in planning an effective transportation system for Maricopa and the surrounding area.

Please consider me for a position on the Transportation Advisory Committee. Thank you and God Bless!

Sincerely,

TERRY HORN

Terry Horn 36633 W Barcelona LN Maricopa, AZ 85138 (520) 350-2044 (Home) (816) 797-7785 (Mobile)

### **Education:**

University of Missouri Kansas City, Missouri B.A. in Education 1985

### March 2012 to Present:

Retired; 2013: Volunteer for SRP Tree Program

## 2007 to March 2012:

Part-time Kansas City Metro bus operator Part-time Parent/Caregiver Trainer for Missouri Department of Mental Health

## **Professional Experience:**

## 1987 to 2007:

Missouri Department of Mental Health, Division of Mental Retardation/ Developmental Disabilities Kansas City, Missouri

Coordinator of services for the Department of Mental Health, Division of Mental Retardation/Developmental Disabilities. Arrange and Coordinate services for Consumers of the Department of Mental Health, Division of Mental Retardation/Developmental Disabilities in a seven county wide area. Direct contact with Consumers, families, service providers, businesses, school districts, and other governmental agencies in helping to insure appropriate services were provided.

Extensive experience in use of time management, computer systems and meeting schedules/time lines. Development and monitoring of budgets to insure their accuracy and completeness in meeting budgetary guidelines and addressing unique service needs of the consumers.

## 1985 - 1987

Returned to Missouri Department of Social Services, Division of Family Services Kansas City, Missouri

Coordinator of child abuse/neglect services for families in Jackson County, Missouri. Coordinated court ordered services for families of child abuse/neglect.

#### 1984 - 1985

Full time student University of Missouri, Kansas City

### 1977-1984

Missouri Department of Social Services, Division of Family Services Kansas City, Missouri

Coordinator of child abuse/neglect services for families in Jackson County, Missouri. Coordinated court ordered services for families of child abuse/neglect.





# **BOARDS AND COMMITTEES APPLICATION FORM**

Thank you for your interest in volunteering for the City of Maricopa. With this application, please attach an up-to-date **resume** and a **cover letter** expressing your interest in the Board or Committee that you are applying for. Please fill out the following form and return it to the City Clerk by one of the following means:

# **Email - Fax - Questions**

Email: vanessa.bueras@maricopa-az.gov Fax: 520-568-9120 Questions?: 520-316-6971

## **By Mail**

City Clerk City of Maricopa 39700 W. Civic Center Plaza Maricopa, AZ 85138

## In Person

City Clerk City of Maricopa 39700 W. Civic Center Plaza Maricopa, AZ 85138

Contact Information							
Name:	TERRY /	HOR 2					
Address:		BARCELONA LN					
City, State, Zip:	WAR: COOA, AZ 85138-5382						
Email:	terry horn a clove Jesus net						
City, State, Zip: MAR. CopA, A 2 85138-5382  Email: terry horn a: Love Jesus net  Home Phone: 520-350-2044 Cell Phone: 816-797-7785							
General Information							
What Board/Committee are you applying for?	TRANSportation Advisory Committee						
Are you applying based on a request from a member of City Council?	Yes No	If so, please indicate which Council member below:					
Briefly tell us about your experience and education		Degree in Education  City bus driver for 25  KC, no.					
Briefly tell us why you want to serve on this board/committee:	70 hdp de plan Tha Citizens	velop a transportation t works for the of maricopa, AZ.					



39700 W. Civic Center Plaza Maricopa, AZ 85138 Ph: 520.568.9098 Fx: 520.568.9120 www.maricopa-az.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY Application Received On:

registered to vote in Pinal County?  Yes No  Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?  Yes No  If so, Please List:  Served On Committee to developmental Disab	When are you available for meetings?	AN	ytin	æ		
The you at least 18 years old and registered to vote in Pinal County?  Yes No  Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?  Yes No  If so, Please List:  Served on Committee to developmental pisab	Maricopa Citizens Leadership			If so, what year did you g	raduate?	
Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?  If so, Please List:  Served on Committee to  develop transportation for Citizens Wy Developmental Disab	registered to vote in Pinal		_	the City's Incorporated Limits for at least one		No
Served on Connittee to Levelop TRANSportation for citizens Wy Developmental Disab	Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In					
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS APPLICATION IS CONSIDERED PUBLIC RECORD AND MAY BE POSTED ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE		Seaved pal (none Her to				
	LEASE NOTE THAT THIS APPLICATION					
Signature of Applicant:  3/30/14  Date:	Jany 2	form Applicant:		3	/30 Date	14